Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 4:51 PM

To: assignments; admin-d; SUR

Cc: Chan Kian Chuan; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Rick Teo; Claims; genesysclaims

Subject: TPPD PRS: Claim ref: C10032351/KC || Ol- SIT557L (Blue) TP-SLP5651L || Est: $0.00 ||
WIN Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Attachments: C10032351 SLP5651L.zip

Hi Team,

We would like to request TPPD PRS for SLP5651L. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:
Address:

WIN Automotive Services Pte Ltd
60 Jalan Lam Huat
#04-53 Carros Centre

Singapore 7378659
Contact Person : Winson—9759 6777

Please confirm assignment.
Thank you.
Warmest Regards,

Lan Boon Chin
Executive, Claims Administration

T +65 6989 3695
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: mail@loonchong.com <mail@loonchong.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2024 4:28 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: genesysclaims <genesysclaims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; mail@loonchong.com

Subject: RE: Nominate / PRS Request on 22.10.2024 | | C10032351/KC | | RE: Notice of PRS for SLP 5651 L accident
involving vehicle SJIT 557 L on 19/10/2024 along Jurong Town Hall Road towards Jurong East Ave 1 / LC ref: SH24-
261.WAS/L (SLP 5651 L)

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter and your email below of even date.

Our client hereby nominate LKK named in paragraphs 2 serial no 3 of your said email to conduct the pre-repair
survey of the damages to our client’s vehicle arising out of the above mentioned accident.

Please contact our client’s workshop,

WIN Automotive Services Pte Ltd

60 Jalan Lam Huat

#04-53 Carros Centre

Singapore 737869

Contact Person : Winson —9759 6777

Kindly proceed to do the needful.

Regards,

Catherine for Loo & Chong Law Corporation

Blk 52 Chin Swee Road #03-67 Singapore 160052
Tel: 6438 2883 / Fax: 6438 2889

Email: mail@loonchong.com

From: mail@loonchong.com <mail@loonchong.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2024 3:13 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: mail@loonchong.com

Subject: Re: Notice of PRS for SLP 5651 L accident involving vehicle SIT 557 L on 19/10/2024 along Jurong Town Hall
Road towards Jurong East Ave 1/ LC ref: SH24-261.WAS/L (SLP 5651 L)

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter and enclose herewith our Notice of PRS for your attention and urgent reply.

Regards,

Catherine for Loo & Chong Law Corporation

Blk 52 Chin Swee Road #03-67 Singapore 160052
Tel: 6438 2883 / Fax: 6438 2889

Email: mail@loonchong.com




